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RicHarD P. CrousE
Vice Presdent

License No. NPF-3 Nuciear

1419) 259-5221

Docket No. 50-346

Serial No. 875

December 3, 1982

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. John F. Stolz

Operating Reactor Branch No. 4

Division of Operating Reactors

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Stolz:

As a result of the meeting on September 2 to discuss the Radiological
Effluent Technical Specifications as they relate to the Davis-Besse
Nuclear Power Station Unit No. 1, a question arose as to the disposal of
several throusand meteorological data strip charts which Toledo Edison
has acquired over the past decade.

Approximately one-half of the strip charts are from the preoperational
(corstruction) phase of the Davis-Besse Station. The other half of the
data is from the operational phase. Data from the strip charts were
manually reduced and are stored on magnetic tape.

Due to space considerations, we would prefer tec destroy the strip
charts. The data on magnetic tape will be retained and stored in a
manner consistent with the applicable ANSI standards. Unless otherwise
indicated, these meteorological data strip charts will be destroyed in
December 1983,

I1f vou have any questions, please address them to Jennifer Scott-Wasilk,
AC 419/259-5000, Ext. 501.

Very truly yours,
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cc: DB=1 NRC Resident Inspector
W. Meinke, USNRC

8212070292 821203
gDR ADCKN(1DSOOO§8£

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY EDISON PLAZA 300 MADISON AVENUE TOLEDO, OHIO 43652



